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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:50 PM

To: OH Vale

Cc: HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX1347L - BMW 216D Gran Tourer LED Nav 7
Seater

Dear Vale, My Ui

The market value for SKX 1347L is $97k - 598k (est) as at November 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HO Vincent [mailto:vincent.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:34 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>; HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX1347L - BMW 216D Gran Tourer LED Nav 7 Seater

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 10/11/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email; vincent.ho@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 4349
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:34 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: OH Vale; HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX1347L - BMW 216D Gran Tourer LED Nav 7 Seater
Attachments: Logcard SKX1347L.pdf

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

Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 4349

We are stronger when collaborating
4\ 74 and acting as one team

]

ONE AXA

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
»

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Nov 2018

‘t'IL |V

Singapore NRIC
3018E

SKX1347L

Yes

14 Nov 2018

BM.W.

216D GRAN TOURER LED NAV 7 SEATER
Silver

2015
32749380B37C15A
WBA2E32010P836753
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$30,944.00

27 Nov 2015

27 Nov 2015

0

$25,322.00

Yes
26 Nov 2025
$18,991.00

26 Nov 2025

A - Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$59,200.00

$41,637.00

$60,628.00

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of |

14/11/2018



11/14/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
r -
SUiCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

~ FREE VALUATION
Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREE

VALUE FOR MONEY

New 5 Year COE Renewal Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD! :ﬁiﬂiﬁ%m‘ﬁfp
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling HOTL'NE: 67419997 if vtew [ cars
meseﬂ; E;EFQEL N L} | Sort by Date Posted ‘Mj | 100 results!p?a:gg;—' ]
7 vehicles MW 2160 . sl | Acvanced search
Mo Price Depreciation Rexg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 216d Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
BMW 2 Series 216d Gran $98,800 $12,150 fyr 30-Dec-2015 1,496 cc 49,000 km MPV Available

Tourer
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Agent Warranty Till 2018 December, $0 Down Payment Available! S Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available!
Balloon Scheme Available! Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! W.,,

[ FREMIH AD

88 Motor Trading
Posted: 06-Nov-2018  Tags: 2015 BMW 216d, 2015 bmw 216d, BMW 216d, bmw 216d, BMW, 216d, Used BMW

BMW 2 Series 216d Active - N.A 29-Dec-2015 1,496 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Tourer

Graded A by ST

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Low Down Payment. Low Interest Rate. Maintained And Warranty By Performance Motors Valid Till 28 December 2018, Balloon Scheme, In-House
Financing Options Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner....

GOwheeler Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Cct-2018  Tags: 2015 BMW 216d, 2015 bmw 216d, BMW 216d, bmw 216d, BMW, 216d, Used BMW

BMW 2 Series 216d Gran E N.A 27-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - MPV SoLD
Tourer
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Full Agent Serviced And Maintained By PML. Excellent Fuel Economy Of 22.7Km/L And Friendly Family Usage! Immaculate Condition! Flexible High e e
Loan Schemes Available! Call For Enquiry Or Viewing Appoint... L Frewmn Ao ]
Car Times Automobile Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Oct-2018  Tags: 2015 BMW 216d, 2015 bmw 216d, BMW 216d, bmw 216d, BMW, 216d, Used BMW

BMW 2 Series 216d Gran $103,888 $12,820 fyr 18-Dec-2015 1,496 cc 31,000 km MPV Available
Tourer

Graded A by ST
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

PML Agent Warranty And Maintained. Excellent Condition. Only Driven 10k KM/yr! Family 2nd Car, Always Parked In Sheltered Carpark, Rarely Used.
High Loan Available. Viewing By Appointment ONLY!

Cosme Automabiles
Posted: 29-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 BMW 216d, 2015 bmw 216d, BMW 216d, bmw 216d, BMW, 216d, Used BMW

Robson Design Carbon Fibre Rear Diffuser
2 PCS Genuine CF Rear Diffuser for BMW F10 M5, Quality assurance and 2 years warranty by direct manufacturer.
More info about this product

BMW 2 Series 216d Gran i N.A 30-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - MPV SOLD
Tourer
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Agent Warranty To 29/11/2020. Diesel 7 Seater With Extreme Fuel Efficiency Of 22.7km/L. Clad In Metallic Sapphire Black With Saddle Brown Leather
Upholstery. Be Pampered With The Ample Space Of Leg & ...

Performance Premium Selection Limited
Pasted: 26-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 BMW 216d, 2015 bmw 216d, BMW 216d, bmw 216d, BMW, 216d, Used BMW

Compare | 1] IW 2 Series 216d Gran . NA 27-Nov-2015 1,496 cc - MPV SOLD
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=216d&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&4MOD=BMW 1/2



